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From: Randy McCourt [rsm@dkspdx.com]
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 1:08 PM
To: Bandy, Mark; Powers, Bob; Parsons, Jim; Meagan Powers

Cc: Grotefendt, Amy; Eric Tweit; Eric Widstrand; Pearce, Steve; Tracie Sunday; Paananen, Ron; White,
John; Helmann, Craig; Jeffrey Frkonja

Subject: RE: AWV Info

Thanks Mark. We have it nearly done — | will just send you what we have after | look over the plots.

Mark (Craig), Eric and Jeff — Did you all get the EMME/2 data banks, Synchro files and VISSIM files from the
end of the work that Mirai and PB did in December. | had requested DVDs to each agency for their use. If you
did not, | can follow that up to make sure you have the data banks and files so you have the last point we left
things in December.

Craig H/Eric T and Jeff F — please confirm with me.

Randy

Ransford S. McCourt, PE, PTOE
DKS Associates

1400 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 500
Portland, OR 97201
503/243-3500

FAX 503/243-1934

rsm@dksassociates.com

From: Bandy, Mark [mailto:BandyM@wsdot.wa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 12:57 PM

To: Randy McCourt; Powers, Bob; Parsons, Jim; Meagan Powers

Cc: Grotefendt, Amy; Eric Tweit; Eric Widstrand; Pearce, Steve; Tracie Sunday; Paananen, Ron; White, John
Subject: RE: AWV Info
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Hi Randy,
I've got somebody already working on it so you don't need to worry about it.
Bob/Ron - should have it for you end of the day Monday.

Mark

From: Randy McCourt [mailto:rsm@dkspdx.com]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 12:21 PM

To: Powers, Bob; Parsons, Jim; Meagan Powers

Cc: Grotefendt, Amy; Eric Tweit; Eric Widstrand; Pearce, Steve; Tracie Sunday; Bandy, Mark; Paananen, Ron;
White, John

Subject: RE: AWV Info

We can pull together some volume difference plots for these area from the scenario travel model stuff — to pull
up the data banks will take a little time — can get some data out on Monday if that works. We did a table (see

attached DRAFT material) for 45M/501/85", But you are asking more Ballard oriented questions than the table
addressed.

Randy

Ransford S. McCourt, PE, PTOE
DKS Associates

1400 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 500
Portland, OR 97201
503/243-3500

FAX 503/243-1934

rsm@dksassociates.com

From: Robert Powers [mailto:Robert.Powers@Seattle.Gov]

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 9:43 AM

To: Randy McCourt; Jim Parsons

Cc: Amy Grotefendt; Eric Tweit; Eric Widstrand; Steve Pearce; Tracie Sunday; BandyM@wsdot.wa.gov;
PaananR@wsdot.wa.gov; John (WSF) White

Subject: Info

Randy / Jim:

6/30/2009



Page 3 of 3

Can you please develop a one pager that addresses the following:

We keep hearing that the following routes will see significant volume increases as NW Seattle accesses the
bored tunnel;

46th to SR 99

39th to SR 99

Leary Way to Dexter to Mercer Corridor to SR 99
Nickerson St to Westlake to mercer Corridor to SR 99

We have data (somewhere) from scenario F that (as | recall) addresses this concern ... Do we have AM peak
percent increases? PM peak percent increases? Existing volumes compared to projected volumes?
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